

April 16, 2015

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1113

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1551 and 1552 of the House Journal and pages 1344 and 1345 of the Senate Journal and that House Bill No. 1113 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, remove "a new"

Page 1, line 1, after "subsection" inset "3"

Page 2, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~and regulation of the processing, generation, or disposal~~"

Page 2, line 14, remove the overstrike over the overstruck colon

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 15 through 17

Page 2, line 18, remove the overstrike over "b."

Page 2, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~A written determination of the action to be taken which is based upon findings~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 20 and 21

Page 2, line 22, after "d." insert "c."

Page 2, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~For each licensed activity which has a significant impact on the human~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 23 through 30

Page 3, line 1, after "e." insert "d."

Page 3, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~A prohibition of any major construction with respect to the activities to be~~"

Page 3, remove the overstrike over line 2

Page 3, line 3, after "f." insert "e."

Page 3, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~An assurance that management of source material, byproduct material, or other~~"

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 4 through 9

Page 3, line 10, remove the overstrike over "b: ~~An opportunity for judicial review~~"

Page 3, line 10, remove "by rules a procedure for the handling of"

Page 3, remove line 11

Page 3, line 12, remove "opportunity, after public notice, for written comments and a public hearing"

Page 4, line 23, remove "For multiple violations, penalties may"

Page 4, remove lines 24 and 25

Page 4, line 26, replace "knowingly" with "willfully"

Page 4, line 30, replace "knowingly" with "willfully"

Page 5, line 3, remove "For multiple violations, penalties may be assessed up to the maximum"

Page 5, remove line 4

Renumber accordingly